A MARYLAND CORPORATION
GULF STATES BUILDING

Raunas, Texas
CARPER BUILDING
ARTESIA, N. M.
August 16, 1951
Mr. Roy 0. Yarbrough ;

New lexico 0il & Gae Corncservation Commission

Hobbs, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

Complying with recent letter from the New Mexico
Cil and Gas Coneervation Commission relative to well logs
on Federal leases owned by 2urfalo 0il Company in the State
of New Mexico, we are enclosing to vou herewith conles of
the following logs, copy of ench of these 1s being s=ent to
Santa Fe:
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Our records show that you have heen furnished with covpies
of logs on all remaining wells on Federal Leases owned by
Buffalo. If your files do not now contain logs on all of
our Federal wells please advise wha%t wells you are lacking and
we will furnish you with covies.

Yours very truly,
BUFFALO OIL COMPANY
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